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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 8:24 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090404-TP - Windstream Florida, Inc. and AT&T

Tracking: Recipient Read
Jeff Bates Read: 10/21/2009 8:26 AM

Nonnye Grant

leff,
Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks.
Cathi

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 8:20 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Victor McKay; Laura King; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko
Subject: Docket No. 090404-TP - Windstream Florida, Inc. and AT&T

Cathi, please change the docket title to include the certificated name for TA062 - AT&T Communications of
the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T.

Windstream filed a letter to correct the CLEC name yesterday.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

FPlease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made availabie to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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